
Appendix 2: 

Finsbury Park recognised stakeholders’ full responses to Krank Brothers Ltd 

park hire applications – 2021 events 

 
 

From: LBH Licensing  

 

Consideration of all matters subject to any Covid regulations in force at the time. Will 

need to ensure input into event management plan from Environmental Health & Public 

Health. 

 

 

 

From: Hermitage New River Association  

 

I’ve shared this with our steering group and the feedback was concern about this event 

being timed during the school holidays. As I recall you have a policy to avoid booking 

major events outside term times - I guess with 6k attendance this one doesn’t qualify 

as major, but there is potential for disruption to park users. Which area are you looking 

at for this one, and are you expecting any significant closures / diversions / noise / 

daytime vehicle movements? 

Just one thing - it’s a busy route used by lots of people with bikes, buggies, wheelchairs 

etc so could you make sure they provide a decent temporary pathway around their site 

if they are blocking off the footpath, please? 

 


